
Stogner^lkhad 

From: Stogner, Michael 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2003 12:48 PM 
To: Barton, Van 
Cc: Brooks, David K 
Subject: RE: RE: Case No. 12811 - Current Status 

Very well, if there is :hir,u ertner I will precede • . th t ne , -••or .e .iron pro dded. Thanks. 

Original Message 
From: Barton, Van 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2003 11:42 AM 
To: Stogner, Michael 
Cc: Brooks, David K 
Subject: RE: RE: Case No. 12811 - Current Status 

The last inspection of our files are represented by your information. I cannot explain the conflict between 
what is represented by the C-115 and C-103 information. 

Original Message 
From: Stogner, Michael 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2003 8:20 AM 
To: Brooks, David K 
Cc: Barton, Van 
Subject: RE: RE: Case No. 12811 - Current Status 

Re: Parrish, H. Dwayne and Rhonda K. 
Caro ie iease in Unit "C" Sec. 28-T19S-R28E 

Van's sp eHdsheet indicates tnat ine Carr i e v vel i fso. 1 30-015-02305) is on production. There is a C-
103 dated 8 - 0 2 that confirms this. However there s ne reported production in ONGARD for this well. ONGARD 
does show pi .-duclion in Oct. and Nov 2002 foi th« No 6 well aiso in Unit "C". There is however no C-103 that 
confirms this When uf these two vvelis is acee,i;v :ro<eicinq? Thinks. 

-Original Message-
From: Brooks, David K 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2003 1:47 PM 
To: Stogner, Michael 
Subject: FW: RE: Case No. 12811 - Current Status 

Mike 

Attached s an Excel file that contains updated Mt- -r nation on the status of the wells in Case No. 12811. The 
worksheet laoeien Van's log is the :ncst reiver r •<-'•.,:-

DB 

Original Message— 
From: Barton, Van 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2003 7:52 AM 
To: Brooks, David K 
Cc: Gum, Tim 
Subject: RE: Case No. 12811 - Current Status 

David, 
I hope I got them all. I added pertinent information where I felt needed (in the district remarks). If 
you need anything else, or 1 missed something let me know. 

Van 
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Submit 3 Copies To Appropriate District 
Office 
District I 
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District II 
1301 W. Grand Ave., Artesia, NM 88210 
Di.sffict III 
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV 
1220 S. St, Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 
87505 

State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
1220 South St. Francis,Dr. 

Santa Fe, NM;;|^505^' " V 

Af 4 

$ ^ Form C-103 
Revised March 25, 1999 

WELL API NO. 

5. Indicate Type of Lease 
STATE E f FEE • 

6. State Oil & Gas Lease No. 

/ °f OS'S 
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON / v g E L L S : } % ~ 

(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPElSbR PLUGBACK £0. A 
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM.enQ!) FOR"$U£M V11 
PROPOSALS.) i-srn 'WC- ,r 
1. Type of Well: 

Oil Well IS Gas Well • Other 

7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name: 

2. Name of Operator 

3. Address of Operator 

8. WellNo. 

1 
r i f A l t /% \ 9. Pool name or Wildcat 

4. Well Location 

Unit Letter_ feet from the line and / 5"° feet from the LJajir\~ line 

Section Township -3 Range 2 & t~ NMPM 
10. Elevation fSViovv vt'tefcerr D/?. RKB, RT, GR, etc.) 

11. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data 
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: ! SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF: 

REMEDIAL WORK fiff ALTERING CASING • PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK • PLUG AND ABANDON • 

TEMPORARILY ABANDON • CHANGE PLANS • 

PULL OR ALTER CASING • MULTIPLE • 
COMPLETION 

OTHER: • 

COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.Q PLUG AND • 
ABANDONMENT 

CASING TEST AND • 
CEMENT JOB 

OTHER: • 
12. Describe proposed or completed operations. (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date of 

starting any proposed work). SEE RULE 1103. For Multiple Completions: Attach wellbore diagram of proposed completion or 
recompilation. 

RECEIVED 
OCT 0 ? Z002 

OIL CONSERVATION 
DIVISION 

I hereby certify that thsiffdrmation aboyfeisjtrue and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

SIGNATURE.. 

Type or print name /-/, D 
TITLE 

ALL Telephone No.7^ VL<Tf 

(This space for State use) 

APPPROVED BY 
Conditions of approval, if any: ,Ke& 

TITLE DATE 
;EP 27 2002 



District I 
PO Box 1980, Hobbs, NM 88241-1980 
District I I 
PO Drawer DD, Artesia, NM 88211-0719 
District I I I 
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV 
PO Box 2088, Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 

I . REQUEST 

State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
PO Box 2088 

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 

Form C-l041 
Revised February 21, 1994 

Instructions on back 
Submit to Appropriate District Office 

5 Copies 

AMENDED REPORT 

' Operator name and Address J 

H. DWANE PARRI3H, JR. & RHONDA K. PARRISH / 
1306 S. 9th Street 
Ar tes ia , NM 88210 

1 OGRID Number 

009759 
' Operator name and Address J 

H. DWANE PARRI3H, JR. & RHONDA K. PARRISH / 
1306 S. 9th Street 
Ar tes ia , NM 88210 CH 5 ^ 7 f / 9 ^ r j 5 n 8 C o d e 

' API Number 

30-015-02305 ^ 

5 Pool Name 

East Millman 7-R 
' Pool Code 

46580 
7 Property Code 1 Property Name 

Caroline 
' WeU Number 

1 

I I . 1 0 Surface Location 
Ul or lot no. 

c 
Section 

28 
Township 

19S 
Range 

28E 
Lot.Idn Feet from the 

330 
North/South Line 

N 
Feet from the 

1650 
East/West line 

w 
County 

Eddy 

1 1 Bottom Hole Location 
UL or lot no. Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County 

, ! Lse Code 1 1 Producing Method Code 

5 > 

1 4 Gas Connection Dale I S C-I29 Permit Number C-129 Effective Date " C-129 Expiration Date 

III . Oil and Gas Transporters 
" Transporter 

OGRID 

" Transporter Name 
and A ldress 

" POD 1 1 O/G 1 3 POD ULSTR Location 
and Description 

015694 - NdVdju Refining Company 
P.O. Drawer 159 
A r t - P Q n ' n MM 8 f P 1 < " l 

-646^13—. NdVdju Refining Company 
P.O. Drawer 159 
A r t - P Q n ' n MM 8 f P 1 < " l 

IV. Produced Water 
POD " POD ULSTR location and Description 

V. Well Completion Data 
2 5 Spud Date Ready Date " T l ) 1 1 PBTD " Perforations 3 0 DHC, DC.MC 

3 1 Hole Size J I Casing & Tubing Size 3 3 Depth Set 5 4 Sacks Cement 

VI. Well Test Data 
" Date New Oil 5 4 Gas Delivery Dale 1 1 Test Date 1 1 Test Length " Tbg. Pressure 4 0 Csg. Pressure 

4 1 Choke Size " Oil 4 3 Water 4 4 Gas 4 5 AOF " Test Method 

" I hereby certify that the rules of the Oil Conservation Divisjfjn ha/e been cptfiplje'd 

with and that the information given aboyeis mie and complete tojKe best eft my 

knowledge and belief. / / 7 ( s 

Signature: f - ^ Z 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Approved by: ^ ^ ^ O 

Printed name: 

H. DwaNE Parr ish. J r . & Rhonda K. Parrish 
Title: 

Operator 
Approval Date: 

D a t e : 5/8/96 p h o n e ; (505) 746-4651 
4 1 I f this is a change of operator fill in the OGRID number and name of the previous operator 

F r a n k R O V P P n ^ r - n f A V 
/ / Previous Opeja^or Signature Printed Name ^ Title Dale 
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State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Depart incut 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
PO Box 2088 

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 

District I 
PO Box 1980, Hobbs, NM 88241 1980 
District 11 
PO Drawer DD, Artesia, NM 88211-0719 
District I I I 
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV 
PO Box 2088, Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 

I . REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE AND AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPORT 

i ;);v(Oj.-M, Form C-104 
,.-V; Revisetl'February 21, 1994 

Instructions on back 
Submit to. Appropriate District Office 

' ' j b2 5 Copies 

I I AMENDED REPORT 

' Operator name and Address / 

H. DWANE PARRISH, JR. & RHONDA K. PARRISH J 
1306 S. 9th Street 
Ar tes ia , NM 88210 

1 OGRID Number 

009759 
' Operator name and Address / 

H. DWANE PARRISH, JR. & RHONDA K. PARRISH J 
1306 S. 9th Street 
Ar tes ia , NM 88210 

1 Reason for Filing Code 

•CH 4/1/96 

4 A O Number 

30-015-02309 
* 

5 Pool Name 

East Millman 7-R 
' Pool Code 

46580 

Properly Code 1 Property Name 

Caroline 
' WeU Number 

6 

I I . 1 0 Surface Location 
Ul or lot no. 

c 
Section 

28 
Township 

19S 
Range 

28E 
Lot.Idn Feet from the 

330 
North/South Line 

N 
Feet from the 

2310 
East/West line 

w 
County 

Eddy 

1 1 Bottom Hole Location 
UL or lot no. Section Township Range Lo t Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County 

, J Lse Code 1 5 Producing Method Code 1 4 Gas Connection Date 1 5 C-129 Permit Number C-129 Effective Dale " C-129 Expiration Date 

HI. Oil and Gas Transporters 
" Transporter 

OGRID 
Transporter Name 

and A Idress 
" POD 1 1 O/G 1 1 POD ULSTR Location 

and Description 

015694 Navajo Refining Company 
P.O. Drawer 159 
A r f P R i a , NTM 8 8 9 . 1 0 

0 
'-

Navajo Refining Company 
P.O. Drawer 159 
A r f P R i a , NTM 8 8 9 . 1 0 

<L\ :x l\ G 

IV. Produced Water 
POD " POD UI.STR l-ncatmn and Description 

V. Well Completion Data 
" Spud Date " Ready Date " ID " PIVIl) " Perforations 5 4 DHC, DC,MC 

" Hole Size 3 1 Casing & Tubing Size " Depth Set 3 4 Sacks Cement 

VI . Well Test Data 
M Date New Oii M Gas Deiivery Date 3 7 Test Date 3 ! Test length " Tbg. Pressure 4 4 Csg. Pressure 

4 1 Choke Size 4 1 OU 4 5 Water 

/ ) 

4 4 Gas 4 5 AOF 4 4 Test Method 

41 1 hereby certify that the rules of the Qfl CjEmservation Division have been cotnphed 

with and that the information givej/ajrovc is true and compkte-lo (lie best of im/ 

knowledge and belief. ^ ^ ^ j r T j / / 0 / * & i ~ ~ ~ f ~ >—~-^__^Jy 
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N D I V I S I O N 

ApprovedJ^W l J < ^ U * * * ^ 

PnJ-f?"Wane Parrish, Jr . & Rhonda K. Parrish 
Tide: „ . 

Operator 
Approval Date: £ / 

Dale: 5 / 8 / 9 6 Phone: ( 5 0 5 ) 7 4 6 - 4 6 5 1 

4 1 I f this is a change oT operator fill in the OGRID number and name of the previous operator 

/ Frank Boyce Operator 
^ ^ ^ P r e v i o u s Operator Signature^ Printed Name Title Dale 
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ONGARD Data - Download CSV Page 1 of 5 

nOWt I '-"'LTR' K< r 

PTTC 

NM-TECH | f - | . ! 

NMBGMR - - — ^ r ? - ^ ^ 

NK SEARCH CONTAC 

P4. wwm 
4 0 L O 5 v C D N N E C T I O N 5 

A3 OUT j GENERAL i COUNTS ; OPERATOR | POOL | LOCATION 

View Data 

In Internet Explorer, right click and select "Save Target As. . ." 
In Netscape, right click and select "Save Link As.. ." 

Download: HTTP 

Well: CAROLINE No.: 005 
Operator: PARRISH, H DWAYNE & RHONDA K 
API: 3001502308 Township: 19.OS Range: 28E 
Section: 28 Unit: D 
Land Type: S County: Eddy Total Acreage: 80 
Number of Completion with Acreage: 2 
Accumulated: 
Oil: 27 (BBLS) Gas: 0 (MCF) 
Water: 0 (BBLS) Days Produced: 91 (Days) 

Y yar 1994 
P )0 N a m e: M1L L M A N: S - RV fc: R S EAST (DO NOT u s E] 

Mor th Oil(BBLS) Gas(K'CF vi/ate (BBcS) Days Produced Accum. Oii(BBLS) Accum 

Jan iary 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Feb uary 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Mas :h 0 0 0 0 0 0 
A n r 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Ma\ 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Jc;n 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 
Acc •iSt 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sec iember 0 0 0 30 0 0 
Oct >ber 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Nov ember 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Dec ember 0 0 0 0 0 0 
TOT «i 0 0 0 30 

Yea:- 995 
Poo: Name- MILLMAN.S-RVERs EAS 1 OO NOT USE) 

http://octane.nmt.edu/da^^ 2/19/2003 



ONGARD Data - Download CSV Pcgc 2 o f 5 

Month Oil(BBLS) c ts(fv CF; V ater(BBLo I Vi y- Produced Ac um. Oil(BBLS) Accum 

January 0 c 0 0 0 0 
February 0 c 0 0 0 0 
March 0 c 0 0 0 0 
April 0 c Ci 0 0 0 
May 0 c Ci 0 0 0 
June 0 c c 0 0 0 
July 0 c Ci 0 0 0 
August 0 c 0 0 0 0 
September 0 c 0 0 0 0 
October 0 c Ci 0 0 0 
November 0 c Ci 0 0 0 
December 0 c 0 0 0 0 
Total 0 c 0 0 

Year: 1996 
Pool Name MILLMAN;£ iVBRS i \ S T (DO DOT JSE) 

Month Oil(BBLS) c :5(MCFi V.atenBEit.S IT ' i - Produced Accum. Oil(BBLI-) Accum 

January 0 c 0 0 0 0 
February 0 c 0 0 0 0 
March 0 c 0 0 0 0 
April 0 c 0 0 0 0 
May 0 c 0 0 0 0 
June 0 c 0 0 0 0 
July 0 c 0 0 0 0 
August 0 c c 0 0 0 
September 0 c 0 0 0 0 
October 0 c c 0 0 0 
November 0 c 0 0 0 0 
December 0 c c 0 0 0 
Total 0 c c 0 

Year: 1997 
Pool Name: MILLMAN;S -'VERS E \ST(DOr OT iSE: 

Month Oil(BBLS) C ,(i. ' .;, V ater(BBLS !) .-• Produced Acc jm. KBBL: : Accum GcS(MCc: 

January 0 0 C 0 0 0 

February 0 0 C 0 0 0 

March 0 C C 0 0 0 

April 0 C C 0 0 0 

May 0 C C 0 0 0 

June 0 C C 0 0 0 

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/sin}, ie.asp?AP.=3001502 :08&Eyear=2()03&Syear--197... 2 'I 9 2003 



ONGARD Data - Download CSV Page 3 of 5 

Jcly 0 0 0 0 0 0 

A j C i Si 0 0 0 0 0 0 

S.jpi [ember 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Oct; -ber 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Nov. ember 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Dec: • o 0 0 0 0 0 0 

I its 0 0 0 0 

Year 1998 
Pool Name: MILLMAN ;S-R VERS. EAST ( DC NOT USE) 

Month Oil(BEJLS) GasiMCF'i Wat* onBBLS) Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. 

January 0 0 0 0 0 0 
February 0 0 0 0 0 0 
March 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Aon: 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Vay 0 0 0 0 0 0 

i .i • 0 0 0 0 0 0 

J.ily 0 0 0 0 0 0 
A,,g„st 0 0 0 0 0 0 

September 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Dctouer 0 0 0 0 0 0 
November 0 0 0 0 0 0 
December 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Tote, 0 0 0 0 

v e a r : 1999 
Poo' Name: MILLMAN:S-RVERS EAST (DO NOT USE; 

Mon th Oil(BBLS) Gas( MCFi Water: bB_S) Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Ac 

Jam iary 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Feb-"uary 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Mao :h 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Apr-! 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Fv cc 0 0 0 0 0 0 
June 0 0 0 0 0 0 
J sh. 0 0 0 0 0 0 
A u c i uSf 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sep [ember 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 cc-;ber 0 0 0 0 0 0 
fc ov ember 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Dec ember 0 0 0 0 0 0 

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/single.asp?A[M-3U015()2308&Eyeai^2003&Syear=197. 2/19/2003 



ONGARD Data - Download CSV Pt ge 4 of 5 

Total 0 c c. 0 

Year: 2000 
Pool Name: MILLMAN - 1 ;\ r RS. E AST (DC f .Ol st 

Month Oil(BBLS) C ,3(>CR V ater(BBL ; ) D, yb Produced Acc um. Oil(BBLS) Accum. 

January 0 c 0 0 0 0 

February 0 c 0 0 0 0 

March 0 c 0 0 0 0 

April 0 c c 0 0 0 

May 0 c 0 0 0 0 

June 0 c c 0 0 0 

July 0 c 0 0 0 0 

August 0 c 0 0 0 0 

September 0 c 0 0 0 0 

October 0 c Ci 0 0 0 

November 0 c 0 0 0 0 

December 0 c 0 0 0 0 

Total 0 c Ci 0 

Year: 2001 
Pool Name: MILLMAN;S !VE RS E \ST (DO DOT J3E) 

Month Oil(BBLS) C ^(IVCF i V ater(B3L .£ i Dr /s Produced Acc j m . Oil(BBLS) Accum 

January 0 c 0 0 0 0 

February 0 c 0 0 0 0 

March 0 c 0 0 0 0 

April 0 c 0 0 0 0 

May 0 c 0 0 0 0 

June 0 c 0 0 0 0 

July 0 c 0 0 0 0 

August 0 c 0 0 0 0 

September 0 c 0 0 0 0 

October 0 c 0 0 0 0 

November 0 c 0 0 0 0 

December 0 c c 0 0 0 

Total 0 c c 0 

Year: 2002 
Pool Name: MILLMAN.S 'VF RS. E \ST 

Month Oil(BBLS) G is(MCR V ater(B6LS> ;.) Produced Acc im Oil(BBLSi Accum GcsfMCM 

January 0 0 0 0 0 0 

February 

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/sinpie.asp ?API=30() 1 -02 ;()8&Eyear=2()()3&Syear--197... 2 19/2003 



ONGARD Data - Download CSV Page 5 of 5 

0 0 0 0 0 0 
March 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Aon: 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Mav 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Juno 0 0 0 0 0 0 
July 0 0 0 0 0 0 
AJQ .St 0 0 0 0 0 0 
September 2 5 0 0 30 25 0 
October 2 0 0 31 27 0 
November 0 0 0 0 27 0 
December 0 0 0 0 27 0 
Total 2 7 0 0 61 

Pool Name: MILLMAN;S-RVERS EAST (DC NOT USE) 

Month Oil(BBLS) Gas{MCFi VVatecBBcS; Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF) 

January 0 0 0 0 27 0 
February 0 0 0 0 27 0 
March 0 0 0 0 27 0 
Aprh 0 0 0 0 27 0 
Ivav 0 0 0 0 27 0 
June 0 0 0 0 27 0 
July 0 0 0 0 27 0 
T ota: 0 0 0 0 

Page last updated • :,i ,, t i, . gotech@prrc.nmt.edu 

http://octane.nmDedu/data/ong 2/19/2003 
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INK SEARCH ; CONTAC 

PTTC 

PRRC 

NM-TECH 

NMBGMR 

- > N D L O 3 V C O N N E C T I O N S 

ABOUT ! GENERAL I OOUNTY OPERATOR | POOL | LOCATION 

View Data 

In Internet Explorer, right click and select "Save Target As..." 
In Netscape, right click and select "Save Link As..." 

Download: HTTP 

Well: CAROLINE No.: 001 
Operator: PARRISH, H DWAYNE & RHONDA K 
API: 3001502305 Township: 19.OS Range: 28E 
Section: 28 Unit: C 
Land Type: S County: Eddy Total Acreage: 80 
Number of Completion with Acreage: 2 
Accumulated: 
Oil: 4319 (BBLS) Gas: 0 (MCF) 
Water: 182 (BBLS) Days Produced: 1731 (Days) 

Pool Name: MIL „LMAN;S-RVERS EAS ' i' DC NOT USE) 

!v or •h Oik BBLS) GasiMCF ) Water- 331 S) Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. 

Jam. a.y 4 0 12 31 4 0 
F ;D uary 3 0 12 28 7 0 
iv a r -h 3 0 12 31 10 0 
Aon 2 0 12 30 12 0 
IV: a v 1 0 12 31 13 0 
Jum 2 0 12 30 15 0 
July 2 0 12 31 17 0 
Auq ,si 2 0 12 31 19 0 
Sep ember 2 0 12 30 21 0 
Ccu oer 2 0 12 31 23 0 
Nov -miner 2 0 12 30 25 0 
Dec ,-mber 2 0 12 31 27 0 
I JtC 2 7 0 144 365 

Year 1975 
Poo: Name: MILLMAN;S RVERS. EAS : CC NOT USE* 

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard'single.asp?API=3001502305&Eyear=2003&Syear=197... 2/19/2003 



ONGARD Data - Download CSV ?age2 of 13 

Month Oil(BBLS) C isfv. CF) V aterlBBL. f l D. ys Produced Accum Oil(BBU- ) Accum 

January 0 c 0 0 27 0 
February 0 c 0 0 27 0 
March 0 c 0 0 27 0 
April 0 c 0 0 27 0 
May 0 c 0 0 27 0 
June 0 c 0 0 27 0 
July 0 c 0 0 27 0 
August 0 c 0 0 27 0 
September 0 C 0 0 27 0 
October 0 c 0 0 27 0 
November 0 c 0 0 27 0 
December 0 c c 0 27 0 
Total 0 c 0 0 

Year: 1976 
Pool Name MILLMAN;£ ;vf RS E AST;DC r.OT JSE; 

Month Oil(BBLS) C is(fv CF \ 'ater(BBL c ) D..ys Produced Accum. ) h BB. >) Accum 

January 0 c c 0 27 0 
February 0 c 0 0 27 0 
March 0 c 0 0 27 0 
April 0 c 0 0 27 0 
May 0 c c 0 27 0 
June 0 c c 0 27 0 
July 0 c c 0 27 0 
August 0 ( c 0 27 0 
September 0 ( c 0 27 0 
October 0 ( c 0 27 0 
November 0 c c 0 27 0 
December 0 ( c 0 27 0 
Total 0 ( 0 0 

Year: 1977 
Pool Name: MILLMAN;J RVt I AST {DO N C JSEi 

Month Oil(BBLS) ( -S (MCM V'ater(BBL? ) D ys Produced Acs um. ) I:BB. ,> Accum. G is*MCF) 

January 0 ( 0 0 2 7 0 

February 0 ( 0 0 2 7 0 

March 0 ( 0 0 2 7 0 

April 0 ( 0 0 2 7 0 

May 0 ( 0 0 2 7 0 

June 0 ( 0 0 27 0 

http: Voctane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/sin-le.asp ?API=3001 S02 ?05&Eyear=2003&Syear=197... I /19/2003 
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JVIy 0 0 0 0 27 0 
Aoyu.t 0 0 0 0 27 0 
September 0 0 0 0 27 0 
O - r o e : 0 0 0 0 27 0 
Ntivemoer 0 0 0 0 27 0 
DiCrmoer 0 0 0 0 27 0 
••ota: 0 0 0 0 

Year i979 
Pco! Name: M!LLMAN:S-RVER3 EAS' Cop NOT USf 

Month OiliBBLSi Gasi'MOE, v v I i L * t t :BSL Si Days e reduced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. 

Jonuam 0 0 0 0 27 0 
E.OKaa.v 0 0 0 0 27 0 
March 0 0 0 0 27 0 
A.t.r:- 0 0 0 0 27 0 
May 0 0 0 0 27 0 
Junr 0 0 0 0 27 0 
J0lv 0 0 0 0 27 0 
A jy : , s . 0 0 0 0 27 0 
September 0 0 0 0 27 0 
October 0 0 0 0 27 0 
November 0 0 0 0 27 0 
Dt»>-mr>er 0 0 0 0 27 0 
-ota 0 0 0 0 

Year 1980 
Pco! Name: MILLMAN:S-RVERS, fZ A -~ s 

t - . * A ^ ? : DO NOT" USE 

Month Oil(BBLS) GaSlMCFi Water ;BBL3) Days P reduced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. 

January 0 0 0 0 27 0 
February 0 0 0 0 27 0 
Mann 0 0 0 0 27 0 
April 0 0 0 0 27 0 
Mav' 0 0 0 0 27 0 
.mo 0 0 0 0 27 0 
.Liy 0 0 0 0 27 0 
Annus! 0 0 0 0 27 0 
September 0 0 0 0 27 0 
O .toner 0 0 0 0 27 0 
November 0 0 0 0 27 0 
December 0 0 0 0 27 0 

http://octane.nml.edu/data^ 2/19/2003 
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Total 0 ( 0 0 

Year: 1981 

Pool Name: MILLMAN;£ -?VE RS E AST (DC ' C)T JSE; 

Month Oil(BBLS) ( : S l \ Cl > V 'aterlBBLC ) D-ys Produced Ac: um. Oil(BBLS) Accum 

January 0 ( c: 0 27 0 
February 0 c c 0 27 0 
March 0 c G 0 27 0 
April 0 c c 0 27 0 
May 0 ( c 0 27 0 
June 0 ( c 0 27 0 
July 0 ( ( 0 27 0 
August 0 ( c 0 27 0 
September 6 6 c 0 0 93 0 
October 131 ( 0 3- 224 0 
November 49 ( i 30 273 0 
December 104 ( ( 3 377 0 
Total 350 ( [ 92 

Year: 1982 
Pool Name: MILLMAN;? RVt RS [ AST (DO 1 101 USE) 

Month Oil(BBLS) ( ^s(MCC WateriBBu ) D ys Produced Acc um. Oil(BBLS) Accum 

January 166 0 0 3! 543 0 
February- 58 

(• 
0 28 601 0 

March 56 0 0 31 657 0 
April 35 0 0 30 692 0 
May 29 V 11 31 721 0 
June 5 0 0 30 726 0 
July 97 (. f l 0 823 0 
August 140 ( (I 31 963 0 
September 35 0 o 30 998 0 
October 0 (:• 0 0 998 0 
November 3 5 O (1 30 1033 0 
December 31 I 0 31 1064 0 
Total 687 O 0 303 

c, M! I 

Year: 1983 
Pool Name: MILLMAN;: RVCRS • AST (DO JO 1 USE) 

Month Oil(BBLS) « ns:MCFj Vater(BBL.S) D iys Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum Gas:MCF; 

January 5 9 i 0 3 1 1 1 2 3 0 

February 

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/sin-.Me.asp7A PI=30015():3()5«feEyear=2003&Syeai-l 97... '. D) 200 : 
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55 0 0 28 1178 0 
Man 64 0 0 31 1242 0 
Aon 75 0 0 30 1317 0 
May 14 0 0 0 1331 0 
Ji.n< 25 0 0 0 1356 0 
July 55 0 0 31 1411 0 
Aug JSt 84 0 0 31 1495 0 
Sep ember 25 0 0 30 1520 0 
Oct; ner 11 0 0 31 1531 0 
Nov ;mber 45 0 0 30 1576 0 
Dec oitber 30 0 0 31 1606 0 
Tot? 542 0 0 304 

Yea-
Poo: 

1984 
Name MILLMAN;S-RVERS E AS' i i 3 NOT USE 

Iv': ar tn OiliBBLS) GasfMCF vVct.rPBE LS) Days F roduced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. 

Jam ary 152 0 0 31 1758 0 
Fob. oary 88 0 0 28 1846 0 
Man "O 90 0 0 31 1936 0 
Apr: 138 0 0 0 2074 0 
May 29 0 0 0 2103 0 
Ji ns 24 0 0 0 2127 0 
Ji Iv 17 0 0 0 2144 0 
A ao :St 114 0 0 0 2258 0 
Sep. ember 1 4 6 0 0 30 2404 0 
0 etc oer 79 0 0 31 2483 0 
Nov smber 63 0 0 30 2546 0 
Deo onber 80 

1020 
0 
0 

0 
0 

31 
212 

2626 0 

Year 
Pco 1 

1985 
Name MIL L M A N; S - R V ERS E^S: P( .) NO r USE 

Mon Oil(BBLS! GusiMCF; Water; BE L S) Days P •educed Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. 

Jon. ary 51 0 0 0 2677 0 
Febr uary 27 0 0 28 2704 0 
Marr .r, 30 0 0 0 2734 0 
Apr: 28 0 0 0 2762 0 
May 0 0 0 0 2762 0 

nr 135 0 0 30 2897 0 
JLJV 41 0 0 31 2938 0 

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/̂  2/19/2003 
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August 35 C C 3 2973 0 

September 14 C 0 0 2987 0 

October 17 C 0 0 3 0 0 4 0 

November 13 C 0 0 3 0 1 7 0 

December 10 C 0 0 3 0 2 7 0 

Total 4 0 1 C 0 120 

Year: 1986 
Pool Name: MIL I.MAN:; 'V I RS. E AST iDC SOT JSE". 

Month Oil(BBLS) ( \s(MCF) V'atenBBLi ) D ys Produced Ar .v OiliBBi. .: Acci 

January 5 C C 99 3032 0 
February 1 ( c 99 3033 0 
March 21 C c 99 3054 0 
April 12 ( 0 90 3066 0 

May 10 C 10 99 3076 0 

June 12 ( 12 99 3088 0 
July 8 ( 0 99 3096 0 

August 8 C 8 99 3104 0 

September 7 ( iL 99 3111 0 
October 5 ( C 99 3116 0 

November 0 c { 99 3116 0 
December 0 c (J 99 3116 0 
Total 89 ( 37 1 ! 88 

Year: 1987 
Pool Name MILLMAN;; RV! RS f AST(DO • IOT USE) 

Month Oil(BBLS) ( - s O ' C D Water!SBO ) D iys Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Acc 

January 0 ( 0 99 3116 0 
February 0 D 0 0 3116 0 

March 3 ( I [ ) 31 3119 0 
April 0 ( i 0 0 3119 0 

May 0 0 o 0 3119 0 
June 0 (; o 0 3119 0 
July 0 l ; 0 0 3119 0 
August 0 0 0 3119 0 

September 0 

(• 
() 0 3119 0 

October 0 C 0 0 3119 0 

November 0 i 0 0 3119 0 

December 0 \ 0 0 3119 0 

Total 3 i . 0 130 

http:/7octane.nrat.edu/data/ongard/sini:le.asp?API=3001 5()2305&Eyear=2003&Syear= 197... 2 19/200^ 
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Year 1988 
Pco! Name: M!LLMAM:S-RVERG 

Month Oil(BBLS) GastMCF: Waii. . BBL Si Days P oduced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. 

j o no ary 7 0 0 31 3126 0 
February 10 0 0 0 3136 0 
ioari.n 2 0 0 31 3138 0 
Aon- 15 0 0 30 3153 0 
May 15 0 0 30 3168 0 
Jont 300 0 1 30 3468 0 
July 3 0 0 30 3471 0 
August 2 0 0 31 3473 0 
September 1 0 0 30 3474 0 
October 0 0 0 0 3474 0 
November 0 0 0 0 3474 0 
December 0 0 0 0 3474 0 

355 0 1 243 

Year 1989 
Fcoi Name MI LL M AN; S - R VE R S EAS - DO NOT USE 

Mon-h Oil(BBLS) GasiMCF Waio I B S L S) Days P -oduced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. 

January 0 0 0 0 3474 0 
Fi .rouao' 0 0 0 0 3474 0 
March 0 0 0 0 3474 0 
Aon; 30 0 0 30 3504 0 
May 0 0 0 0 3504 0 
June 7 0 0 0 3511 0 
ooiv 3 0 0 0 3514 0 
August 0 0 0 0 3514 0 
September 10 0 0 0 3524 0 
0.:tcber 0 0 0 0 3524 0 
November 5 0 0 0 3529 0 
December 0 0 0 0 3529 0 
Totai 55 0 0 30 

Year- 1990 
Pool Name: MILLMAN;S-RVERS EA i DO NOT USEt 

Month Oil(BBLS) Gas(MCF) vVatc 

January 0 0 0 

February 0 0 0 

Mirob 0 0 0 

Apnl 

EELS) Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF) 

0 3529 0 
0 3529 0 
0 3529 0 

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/single.asp?API---30()1502305&Eyeai^2003&Syear=197.„ 2/19/2003 
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0 C 0 0 3529 0 
May 0 C C 0 3529 0 
June 0 C 0 0 3529 0 

July 0 C G 0 3529 0 
August 0 C 0 0 3529 0 
September 0 C 0 0 3529 0 
October 0 0 G 0 3529 0 
November 12 C G 0 3541 0 
December 4 5 C G 0 3586 0 
Total 57 C G 0 

Year: 1991 
Pool Name: MILLMAN:; RVt Rb E AST (DO I ,GT JSE, 

Month Oil(BBLS) ( S:i\ 0 i V >'ater(BBL; ) D ys Produced Act um. o J hBBi •. Accum 

January 0 G 0 0 3586 0 
February 0 ( G 0 3586 0 
March 0 ( G 0 3586 0 
April 0 ( G 0 3586 0 
May 0 ( G 0 3586 0 
June 0 0 0 0 3586 0 
July 0 0 0 0 3586 0 
August 0 ( 0 0 3586 0 
September 0 G 0 3586 0 
October 0 0 0 0 3586 0 
November 0 0 (1 0 3586 0 
December 0 (: 0 0 3586 0 

Total 0 G f i 0 

Year: 1992 
Pool Name: MILLMAN;; RVsRS i AST (DO JOT USE) 

Month Oil(BBLS) > .siMCF'! ' VatertBBL'O D ivs Produced Accum Oil(BBLS) Ac 

January 0 ( 0 0 3586 0 
February- 0 ! 0 0 3586 0 
March 0 t 0 0 3586 0 
April 184 ( I 0 3770 0 
May 0 o o 3770 0 
June 0 ( ) 0 0 3770 0 
July 170 0 0 3940 0 
August 134 ) 0 0 4074 0 
September 1 3 4 ) 0 0 4208 0 

http://octane. nmt.edu/data/ongard/sin uie. asp?API=30(M50r305&Eyear=2003&Syear=l97... >/'19/2003 
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October 0 0 0 0 4208 0 
November 8 1 0 0 0 4289 0 
December 3 0 0 0 31 4319 0 
Tota 733 0 0 31 

Yea- 1994 
Poo: Name: MILLMAN:S-RVE R S EAS ! " DO NOT USE 

l o o m OiliBBLS) GastMCF; Wate rBBLS) Days P 'reduced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. 

January 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
Fotouary 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
Ma ron 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
Aon; 0 0 0 0 4319 0 

0 0 0 0 4319 0 
June 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
July 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
August 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
September 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
Octooer 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
November 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
Deo—mber 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
"S ita! 0 0 0 0 

Year 1995 
Pco! Name: MILLMAN;S-R V ERS EAS"'' • DO NOT USF 

Monro OiKBBLSi GasfMCF* Wate nBBLSj Days P •oduced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. 

January- 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
February 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
Ma run 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
Aon- 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
May 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
U O H 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
-1- 'y 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
August 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
September 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
October 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
November 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
December 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
Tota: 0 0 0 0 

Year 1996 
Pool Name: MILLMAN:SoRV ERS EAST DO NOT USE. 

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/^ 2/19/2003 
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Month Oil(BBLS) c is(iVCF) \ aterfBBL : ) D . - Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum 

January 0 c 0 0 4319 0 
February 0 c c 0 4319 0 
March 0 ( 0 0 4319 0 
April 0 c 0 0 4319 0 
May 0 c 0 0 4319 0 
June 0 c 0 4319 0 
July 0 c c 0 4319 0 
August 0 c c 0 4319 0 
September 0 ( c 0 4319 0 
October 0 ( c 0 4319 0 
November 0 ( 0 0 4319 0 
December 0 ( 0 0 4319 0 
Total 0 ( f 0 

Year: 1997 
Pool Name: MILLMAN;; RVE RS. t AST (DO sen USE) 

Month Oil(BBLS) ( s(MC-) WaterfBBe : ) D ys Produced Ao:um. Oil(BBLS) Accurr 

January 0 ( 0 0 4319 0 
February 0 ( 0 0 4319 0 
March 0 (' 0 0 4319 0 
April 0 {•• 0 0 4319 0 
May 0 D 0 0 4319 0 
June 0 D 0 0 4319 0 
July 0 ( i v 0 4319 0 
August 0 0 D 0 4319 0 
September 0 ( 0 0 4319 0 
October 0 c () 0 4319 0 
November 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
December 0 ( ; n 0 4319 0 
Total 0 i : n 0 

Year: 1998 
Pool Name: MILLMAN;: RVCRS AST (DO JO"i USE) 

Month Oil(BBLS) • -as-MCF) Vater(BBL ,) D lys Produced Accum Oil(BBL S) Accum Q as- MCF 

January 0 ' 0 0 4 3 1 9 0 

February 0 O 0 0 4 3 1 9 0 

March 0 0 0 4 3 1 9 0 

April 0 ••- ) 0 4319 0 

May 0 ' ) 0 4 3 1 9 0 

June 0 ) 0 4 3 1 9 0 

http:/Voctane.nmt.edu/data^^ I ' '19/200? 
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July 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
A JC< .'St 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
September 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
October 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
Novemoer 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
December 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
Tola; 0 0 0 0 

Year- 1999 
Poo. Name: MILLMA N.S-RVERS E A S T - r ; - " \ 

. 1.- NOT Ute 

Month OihBBLS) GastMCF; Water BBL Si Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. 

January 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
February 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
Maren 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
Aon 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
Mav 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
Jone 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
July 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
August 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
September 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
Octooer 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
November 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
December 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
Tota: 0 0 0 0 

Year 2000 
Pool Name MILLMAN ;S-RVERS EAS" L'O NOT USE i 

Montn Oil(BBLS) GaslMCF Water BBL S) Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. 

January 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
February 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
March 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
Ann: 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
May 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
June 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
Jt.lv 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
A igost 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
September 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
October 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
November 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
December 0 0 0 0 4319 0 

Gas(MCF) 

htrp://octane.nmt.edu/^ 2/19/2003 
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Total 0 c c 0 

Year: 2001 
Pool Name MILLMAN;S ;v E RS E \ S I ( D C r OT JSE) 

Month Oil(BBLS) C -.s(MCR V'aterlBBLC ) D. ys Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum 

January 0 c Ci 0 4319 0 
February 0 c 0 0 4319 0 
March 0 c (J 0 4319 0 
April 0 c C 0 4319 0 
May 0 c c 0 4319 0 
June 0 c C 0 4319 0 
July 0 c c 0 4319 0 
August 0 ( c 0 4319 0 
September 0 C c 0 4319 0 
October 0 ( 0 0 4319 0 
November 0 ( c 0 4319 0 
December 0 ( (. 0 4319 0 
Total 0 c (: 0 

Year: 2002 
Pool Name: MILLMAN 

Month 

January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

August 

September 0 

October 0 

November 0 

December 0 

Total 0 

Oil(BBLS) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

RVf R f AST 

is(MC-) v /ater(BBL 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

) D ys Produced Acc um. Dil(BBLS) Accurr. G isiMCF 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4319 0 
4319 0 
4319 0 
4319 0 
4319 0 

4319 0 

4319 0 
4319 0 

4319 0 

4319 0 
4319 0 
4319 0 

Pool Name: MILLMAN:: RVORS I AST (OO JO 1 USE) 

Month Oil(BBLS) G, CMOFi Wuter(BBLS Da 'S Produced Accum. Oii(BBLS) Accurr. GnsiMCF. 

January 0 0 0 0 4 3 1 9 0 

February 0 0 0 0 4 3 1 9 0 

http://octane.nrnt.edu/data/ongard/sin-ile.usp? A PI—3001 502 305&Eyear—2003&Syear—197... : : 19/2003 
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K--ar':h 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
Aan 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
Mav 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
June 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
Juiy 0 0 0 0 4319 0 
Tjfci 0 0 0 0 

Page last updated i •! V-.> >»ajH> , gotech@prrc.nmt.edu 

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/single.asp?APl - 3()()l502305&Eyear=2003&Syear=197... 2/19/2003 
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HOME i PETF .INK SEARCH ! CONTACT 

PTTC 

PRRC 

NM-TECH 

NMBGMR 

' T E C H N Q L Q S V C D N N £ C T I 3 N 5 

ABOUT i GENERAL COUNTY I OPERATOR | POOL | LOCATION 

View Data 

In Internet Explorer, right click and select "Save Target As. . ." 
In Netscape, right click and select "Save Link As. . ." 

Download: HTTP 

Well: CAROLINE No.: 006 
Operator: PARRISH, H DWAYNE & RHONDA K 
API: 3001502309 Township: 19.0S Range: 28E 
Section: 28 Unit: C 
Land Type: S County: Eddy Total Acreage: 80 
Number of Completion with Acreage: 2 
Accumulated: 
Oil: 157 (BBLS) Gas: 0 (MCF) 
Water: 0 (BBLS) Days Produced: 488 (Days) 

Year 1994 
Pool Name: MILLMAN;S-RVERS. EAST ;DO NOT USE; 

Mon n Oil(BBLS GasiMCF) Water BBLS) Days produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. 

Jo IX arv 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Febr ^ary 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Man 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Ann 0 0 0 0 0 0 
May 0 0 0 0 0 0 
OL Ot- 0 0 0 0 0 0 
o iy 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Augt st 0 0 0 31 0 0 
Sept amber 0 0 0 0 0 0 
O :tc •>er 0 0 0 0 0 0 
No«> mber 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Doer mber 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Tc ta 0 0 0 31 

Year 1995 
Pcol Name: MILLMAN:S-RVERS E : DO Nc USE 1 

http://octane.nmt.edu/tlata/ongard/single.asp?API=30()1502309&Eyear=2003&Syear=197... 2/19/2003 
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Month Oil(BBLS) C <s(fv C H v ater{BBL5. l Days Produced Ao.um. Oil(BBLC) Accum. 

January 0 c 0 0 0 0 

February 0 c 0 0 0 0 

March 0 c 0 0 0 0 

April 0 c 0 0 0 0 

May 0 c 0 3' 0 0 

June 0 c 0 0 0 0 

July 0 c Ci 0 0 0 
August 0 c 0 0 0 0 

September 0 c c 0 0 0 
October 0 c c 0 0 0 

November 0 c c 0 0 0 

December 0 ( 0 0 0 0 

Total 0 ( ( 3 ' 

Year: 1996 
Pool Name MILLMAN • c RVE RS I AST (DO NOT JSE) 

Month Oil(BBLS) ( sO : C- • v . 'aierEB. ) D ys Produced Ac< um. Oil(BBLS) Accum 

January 0 c 0 0 0 0 

February 0 ( Ci 0 0 0 

March 0 ( 0 0 0 0 

April 18 0 0 30 18 0 

May 12 ( 0 31 30 0 

June 9 0 0 30 39 0 
July 0 ( I 0 0 39 0 

August 20 (; 0 3 1 59 0 

September 1 3 0 (il 30 72 0 

October 10 ( 0 31 82 0 

November 11 ( i 0 30 93 0 
December 13 

(,• 
0 31 106 0 

Total 106 ( 0 244 

Year: 1997 
Pool Name MILLMAN;: RV'SRS : AST (OO JO USE) 

Month Oil(BBLS) < iSiMCE Vater(BBL T) D lys Produced Accum Oil(BBLS) Accum 

January 13 o 0 31 119 0 

February 10 i 0 23 129 0 

March 13 0 31 142 0 

April 7 < 0 30 149 0 

May 7 0 31 156 0 

June 0 ) 0 156 0 

http:/Voctane.nmt.edu/data^ '.••'19/200? 
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July 0 0 0 0 156 0 
Augus: 0 0 0 0 156 0 
September 0 0 0 0 156 0 
October 0 0 0 0 156 0 
November 0 0 0 0 156 0 
December 0 0 0 0 156 0 
Towi 50 0 0 151 

Year 1998 
Pooi Name: MIL L M A N; S -RVERS. EAS' (DC NOT USE) 

Month Oil(BBLS) GasiMCF; Wate nBBLS) Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. 

.January 0 0 0 0 156 0 
February 0 0 0 0 156 0 
March 0 0 0 0 156 0 
Aon 0 0 0 0 156 0 
Mav 0 0 0 0 156 0 
June 0 0 0 0 156 0 
July 0 0 0 0 156 0 
August 0 0 0 0 156 0 
September 0 0 0 0 156 0 
October 0 0 0 0 156 0 
November 0 0 0 0 156 0 
Deer-mber 0 0 0 0 156 0 
T.jtF,! 0 0 0 0 

Year 1999 
Pooi Name' MILLMAN ;S-RVERS. EAS r .DO NOT USE) 

Month Oil(BBLS) Gas(MCF,i Wate nBBL S) Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. 

January 0 0 0 0 156 0 
February 0 0 0 0 156 0 
Maron 0 0 0 0 156 0 
Apri: 0 0 0 0 156 0 
May 0 0 0 0 156 0 
oone 0 0 0 0 156 0 
o iy 0 0 0 0 156 0 
August 0 0 0 0 156 0 
September 0 0 0 0 156 0 
October 0 0 0 0 156 0 
November 0 0 0 0 156 0 
December 0 0 0 0 156 0 

Gas(MCF) 

Gas(MCF) 

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/single.asp'.'AP1=30() 1502309&Eyear=2003&Syear:z:197. 2/19/2003 
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Total 0 c 0 0 

Year: 2000 
Pool Name MILLMAN OVERS E \ST .DO f OT JSEi 

Month Oil(BBLS) C (S(fv CF i V ater(BBL £ i D;./s Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum 

January 0 c 0 0 156 0 
February 0 c 0 0 156 0 
March 0 c 0 0 156 0 
April 0 c 0 0 156 0 
May 0 c 0 0 156 0 
June 0 c 0 0 156 0 
July 0 c c 0 156 0 
August 0 c G 0 156 0 
September 0 c 0 0 156 0 
October 0 c C 0 156 0 
November 0 c c 0 156 0 
December 0 c c 0 156 0 
Total 0 ( c 0 

Year: 2001 
Pool Name: MILLMAN c RVER3 E A S T ; D O NOT JSEi 

Month Oil(BBLS) c s;o C- > V /atenBBL S) D. ys Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum 

January 0 ( 0 0 156 0 
February 0 ( 0 0 156 0 
March 0 ( 0 0 156 0 
April 0 ( 0 0 156 0 
May 0 ( ( 0 156 0 
June 0 0 D 0 156 0 
July 0 0 0 0 156 0 
August 0 I n 0 156 0 
September 0 (. 0 0 156 0 
October 0 (: 0 0 156 0 
November 0 ( i 0 0 156 0 
December 0 ( : o 0 156 0 
Total 0 i ; 0 0 

Year: 2002 
Pool Name: MILLMAN;: RVERS AST 

Month Oil(BBLS) •• us M(J • VaterfBBLs) D iys Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum GasiMCF) 

January 0 0 0 1 5 6 0 

February 

http://octane.nmtxdu/data/ongard/sintrle.asp?API=30()150:309&Eyear=2003&Syear=!97... I •'19/2003 
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0 0 0 0 156 0 
•Via ron 0 0 0 0 156 0 
Apri! 0 0 0 0 156 0 
May 0 0 0 0 156 0 
Juno 0 0 0 0 156 0 
J.jly 0 0 0 0 156 0 
Augus: 0 0 0 0 156 0 

September 0 0 0 0 156 0 
October 1 0 0 31 157 0 
November 0 0 0 0 157 0 
December 0 0 0 0 157 0 
T j to 1 0 0 31 

Pool Name: MIL L M A N; S - R V ERS EAS~i " -'DC NOT USEi 

Month Oil(BBLS) Gas;MCF) vVateoBBLSJ Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF) 

January 0 0 0 0 157 0 
February 0 0 0 0 157 0 
IVaroh 0 0 0 0 157 0 
Aon 0 0 0 0 157 0 
May 0 0 0 0 157 0 
June 0 0 0 0 157 0 
July 0 0 0 0 157 0 
Tota. 0 0 0 0 

Page last updated : e o e - . i u rgotech@prrc.nmt.edu 

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/on 2/19/2003 
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HOfv'E : PETROI L o " 

Page 1 of 6 

INK SEARCH j CONTACT 

PTTC 
PRRC 
NM-TECH 
NMBGMR 

• i Q 3 v C O N N E C T i D N S 

A30U GENERAL : COUNTS \ OPERATOR I POOL I LOCATION 

View Data 

In Internet Explorer, right click and select "Save Target As. . ." 
In Netscape, right click and select "Save Link As. . ." 

Download: HTTP 

Well: MARY LOU No.: 005 
Operator: PARRISH, H DWAYNE & RHONDA K 
API: 3001502319 Township: 19 0S Range: 28E 
Section: 29 Unit: G 
Land Type: S County: Eddy Total Acreage: 80 
Number of Completion with Acreage: 2 
Accumulated: 
Oil: 602 (BBLS) Gas: 0 (MCF) 
Water: 0 (BBLS) Days Produced: 112 (Days) 

Year- 1993 
Pool Name: MILLMAN;S-RVERS EAS ' . DO NO T USE i 

Month Oil(BBLS) GasiMCEj WateriBBLS) Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF) 

January 50 0 0 99 50 0 
February 0 0 0 0 50 0 
March 0 0 0 0 50 0 
Aorn 0 0 0 0 50 0 
May 0 0 0 0 50 0 
Juno 0 0 0 0 50 0 
July 0 0 0 0 50 0 
August 0 0 0 0 50 0 
September 0 0 0 0 50 0 
Ootooer 0 0 0 0 50 0 
November 0 0 0 0 50 0 
Decern her 0 0 0 0 50 0 
Totat 50 0 0 99 

Year- 1994 
Pool Name: MILLMAN:SuRVERS EAST ;DO NOT USE 

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/single.asp?API-3()() I 502319&Eyear=2003&Syear=197... 2/19/2003 
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Month Oil(BBLS) c J 3 ( M C F ) V ater(BBL: ) Dr /s Produced Ac .rr! Oil(BBLC ) Accum 

January 0 c 0 0 50 0 
February 0 c 0 0 50 0 
March 165 c 0 0 215 0 
April 0 c 0 0 215 0 
May 0 c 0 0 215 0 
June 0 c 0 0 215 0 
July 0 c 0 0 215 0 
August 0 c 0 0 215 0 
September 0 c 0 0 215 0 
October 0 c ( 0 215 0 
November 0 c 0 0 215 0 
December 0 c c 0 215 0 
Total 165 c c 0 

Year: 1995 
Pool Name: MILLMAN -c •<\f H • F AST (DC' JOT JSE) 

Month Oil(BBLS) ( sir. o- : \ /atenBBLi ) D ys Produced Act um. Oil(BBLS) Accum 

January 0 c 0 0 215 0 
February 0 c C 0 215 0 
March 0 ( 0 0 215 0 
April 0 ( 0 0 215 0 
May 0 ( 0 3 i 215 0 
June 0 ( 0 0 215 0 
July 0 0 0 0 215 0 
August 0 D 0 0 215 0 
September 0 ( l ( I 0 215 0 
October 0 (: (I 0 215 0 
November 0 c 0 0 215 0 
December 0 ( 0 0 215 0 
Total 0 0 0 31 

Year: 1996 
Pool Name: MILLMANc RV.fRS ! AST (OO J C USE) 

Month Oil(BBLS) ' is * 'C! c/ater(BBL -) D lys Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum Gas(MCF) 

January 2 2 6 U f) 31 4 4 1 0 

February 0 ! ) 0 4 4 1 0 

March 160 o 0 30 6 0 1 0 

April 0 0 0 0 6 0 1 0 

May 0 0 0 6 0 1 0 

June 0 U 0 0 6 0 1 0 

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/siniile.asp?API=3001502319&Eyear=2()03&Syear= 197... V19/200? 
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July 0 0 0 0 601 0 
August 0 0 0 0 601 0 
September 0 0 0 0 601 0 
October 0 0 0 0 601 0 
November 0 0 0 0 601 0 
December 0 0 0 0 601 0 
T lO-c 386 0 0 61 

Year 1997 
Pool Name: MILLMAN ;S-RVE RS FAS r •: DO NOT USE) 

Month Oil(BBLS) GastMCFt Watt : oBBI S) Days Pr oduced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. 

January 0 0 0 0 601 0 
February 0 0 0 0 601 0 
Man h 0 0 0 0 601 0 
Aoril 0 0 0 0 601 0 
May 0 0 0 0 601 0 
Jone 0 0 0 0 601 0 
Ji ly 0 0 0 0 601 0 
August 0 0 0 0 601 0 
September 0 0 0 0 601 0 
October 0 0 0 0 601 0 
November 0 0 0 0 601 0 
December 

O >ta: 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

601 0 

Vear 1998 
Pool Name: MILLMAN ;S-RVERS. EAS T ,-DO NOT USE, 

Monro O i l BBLS i G a s i M C F i Wate ;r; BBL 3) Days P. oduced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. 

JoneOry 0 0 0 0 601 0 
February 0 0 0 0 601 0 
March 0 0 0 0 601 0 
April 0 0 0 0 601 0 
May 0 0 0 0 601 0 
ci .nc 0 0 0 0 601 0 
July 0 0 0 0 601 0 
August 0 0 0 0 601 0 
September 0 0 0 0 601 0 
Octcoer 0 0 0 0 601 0 
November 0 0 0 0 601 0 
December 0 0 0 0 601 0 

Gas(MCF) 

Gas(MCF) 

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/single.asp7API--300l 502319&Eyear=2003&Syeai=197„ 2/19/2003 
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Total O C O 0 

Year: 1999 

Pool Name: MILLMAN;t RV6 RS E \ST (DO t OT JSE) 

Month Oil(BBLS) C JS( IVCE) V 'ater(BBLi I D. ••ys Produced Acr um. Oil(BBLS) Accum 

January 0 c 0 0 601 0 
February 0 c 0 0 601 0 
March 0 c Ci 0 601 0 
April 0 c 0 0 601 0 
May 0 c 0 0 601 0 
June 0 c c 0 601 0 
July 0 c c 0 601 0 
August 0 c c 0 601 0 
September 0 c c 0 601 0 
October 0 c (; 0 601 0 
November 0 c 0 0 601 0 
December 0 c 0 0 601 0 
Total 0 ( f 0 

Year: 2000 
Pool Name: : MILLMAN^ RVERS. 1 AST (DO MOT USE) 

Month Oil(BBLS) < -s(MCF) Water'BBc: ; ) D :ys Produced Ao.um. Oil(BBLS) Accum 

January 0 ( i 0 0 601 0 
February 0 0 0 0 601 0 
March 0 0 (il 0 601 0 
April 0 () (1 0 601 0 
May 0 (! 0 0 601 0 
June 0 i. 0 0 601 0 
July 0 ( 0 0 601 0 
August 0 ( 0 0 601 0 
September 0 (> 0 0 601 0 
October 0 (J 0 0 601 0 
November 0 0 0 0 601 0 
December 0 ' i 0 0 601 0 
Total 0 n ') 0 

Year: 2001 
Pool Name: MILLMAN;: RVSRS. AST (DO JO • USE) 

Month Oil(BBLS) us'MCE) Vater(BBL S) E jys Produced Accum Oil(BBL3i Accum Oas(MCF) 

January 0 ) 0 6 0 1 0 

February 

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/sin tile.asp?APl=3001502319&Eyear=2003&Syear= 197... V19/2003 
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0 0 0 0 601 0 
March 0 0 0 0 601 0 
Apri. 0 0 0 0 601 0 
Mav 0 0 0 0 601 0 
Jun. 0 0 0 0 601 0 
July 0 0 0 0 601 0 
August 0 0 0 0 601 0 
September 0 0 0 0 601 0 
October 0 0 0 0 601 0 
November 0 0 0 0 601 0 
December 0 0 0 0 601 0 
Tota: 0 0 0 0 

Year. 2U02 
Poo; Name: MILLMAN;S-RVERS. EAS: 

Montn O I:BBLS; Gas(f viCF; Water;BBL S) Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. 

January- 0 0 0 0 601 0 
February 0 0 0 0 601 0 
Mann 0 0 0 0 601 0 
Aon: 0 0 0 0 601 0 
Mav 0 0 0 0 601 0 
Jone 0 0 0 0 601 0 
July 0 0 0 0 601 0 
August 0 0 0 0 601 0 
September 0 0 0 0 601 0 
October 1 0 0 20 602 0 
Novemoer 0 0 0 0 602 0 
December 0 0 0 0 602 0 
~e :>ta: 1 0 0 20 

Pool Name: MILLMAN;S-RVERS EAST .DO NOT USE) 

Mom n Oii(BE JLS) Gas.MCF) Water! BBL Si D. 

\.'<"o! ;•• ary 0 0 0 0 
Febr uary 0 0 0 0 
Marc h 0 0 0 0 
Aprii 0 0 0 0 
May 0 0 0 0 
June 0 0 0 0 
July 0 0 0 0 
Tota; 0 0 0 0 

oduced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF) 

602 0 
602 0 
602 0 
602 0 
602 0 
602 0 
602 0 

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongard/single.asp?API=30() 1502319&Eyear=2003&Syear=197... 2/19/2003 
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